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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 27, 1955
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fulf Uil Corporation
Box 2167
Hobbs, New exicc

Gentlemen:

Your attention is directﬁ’itc our recent lstter advising
you that your A. Ramsey C, 11 ., 21-21-36, would be reclassified
and transferred from the ! unice to the Fumont Pool.

A reexamination of the well records by Mr. R. F. Yontgomery,
geclogist, indicates that this reclsaslficat.zm was ir error
and that the well should remair in the Funice Pool.

‘ou will therefore please dieregard our previous notice.

Simar'ely, yeurs,
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cc: Phlllips Petrcleum Corpany, obbs, hew Hexico
Shell Pipelire Zompany, ‘*obba, liew ¥Yexico
Santa Fe






